Fuller Organ, St Marks Catholic Church



B6063 Fuller Organ

Location

9 Lee Street,, FAWKNER VIC 3060 - Property No B6063

Municipality

MERRI-BEK CITY

Level of significance

State

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - April 24, 2008

This two-manual organ was built in 1888 by Alfred Fuller, of Kew, for the Congregational Church, Ballarat and was installed at Fawkner, following restoration, in 1985. Although several changes to the action, winding and pipework have been made in past years, the instrument remains an excellent example of its builder's work and particularly notable for its ornate casework, console and diapered facade pipes, whose decoration was reinstated during restoration, and its romantic-symphonic conception of tonal design and voicing. Classified: 06/04/1989

Other Names St Marks Catholic Church,

Hermes Number 66211

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/